JACQUELINE RAMSAY-SMALL RN, BSN

4944 Meadow Trails Drive. Keller Texas 76244 · 817-542-5931

SUMMARY

Compassionate and highly competent Registered Nurse with over 20 years of clinical nursing experience in Med/Surg and Acute Rehabilitation. Committed to providing quality care with patient safety as number one priority while ensuring a good patient experience. Skills include attention to details, self -motivated, and ability to work under pressure.

SKILLS

- Computer Skills
- Self-motivation
- Interpersonal relationship
- Working with critically ill patients
- Attention to details
- Adaptability
- Ability to work under pressure Team player

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 16, 2022 – MAY 14, 2022 CONTRACT RN, TEXAS HEALTH PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL OF DALLAS

- Nursing care of Medical Surgical/Telemetry patients
- Assessed patients
- Administered medications
- Performed wound care
- Monitored patients' condition, labs, test results, and communicate abnormal results to physicians
- Maintained peripheral and central lines.
- Documented care given using electronic medical record
- Collaborated with physicians and other members of the team for optimum patient care

FEBRUARY, 2019 – AUGUST, 2019 PRN STAFF RN, LIFECARE HOSPITAL OF DALLAS

- Assessed patients' needs
- Documented vitals and reviewed patients' labs, physician orders
- Assessed patients' skin for wounds and treat according to policy and procedure
- Explained treatment plan to patients and relatives prior to giving care
- Administered medications and document according to policy
- Provided quality nursing care to patients
- Explained use of medications, side effects
- Engaged relatives in patients' care
- Ensured patients' privacy and confidentiality

MARCH, 2018 – DECEMBER 24, 2021

PRN STAFF RN, METHODIST REHABILITATION HOSPITAL

- Assessed patients' needs
- Documented all administered medications per policy
- Educated patients and family on plan of care
- Interacted with interdisciplinary team to achieve optimal outcome for patients
- Maintained patient privacy and confidential information
- Trained new nurses on policies, practices, and procedures
- Implemented physicians' orders

APRIL, 2011-MARCH, 2018

FULL TIME SUPERVISOR/PRN STAFF NURSE, TEXAS REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF FORT

- Managed nursing team
- Assigned staff appropriately
- Ensured necessary personnel and equipment available
- Assessed patients' needs
- Documented all administered medications per policy
- Involved patients and family on plan of care
- Interacted with interdisciplinary team to achieve optimal outcome for patients
- Maintained patient privacy and confidential information
- Mentored new nurses
- Implemented physicians' orders

APRIL, 2009 – SEPTEMBER, 2017

PRN STAFF NURSE/FULL TIME SUPERVISOR, BAYLOR REHABILITATION HOSPITAL OF FORT WORTH

- Provided quality nursing care to patients
- Delegated work assignments to RNs, LVNs, and PCTs
- Assigned staff according to skills and experience
- Assisted in training new nurses
- Ensured adequate staffing and equipment for optimal patient care
- Ensured staff adhered to policies and procedures
- Communicated with other team members for continuation of care
- Participated in hospital meetings

DECEMBER, 2006 – SEPTEMBER, 2013

PRN STAFF RN, HEALTHSOUTH REHABILITATION HOSPITAL CITYVIEW

- Assessed patients' needs
- Documented all administered medications per policy
- Collaborated with Speech Therapists, Physical Therapists, and Occupational Therapists on patients' plan of care
- Educated patients and families of plan of care
- Maintained patients' privacy and confidentiality
- Trained new nurses
- Performed wound care per physicians' orders

JANUARY, 2002 – AUGUST, 2006

REGISTERED NURSE/RELIEF SUPERVISOR, UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL OF THE WEST INDIES MEDICAL/SURGICAL

- Assessed patients' needs
- Documented all administered medications
- Delegated work assignments to RNs, LVNs, and PCTs
- Trained new nurses
- Reviewed physician orders and implemented treatments and medications.
- Pre and post-op care of patients.
- Wound care per physician orders
- Health education training for nurses and patients
- Provided quality nursing care according to policy and procedure

EDUCATION

MAY, 2019 BSN, UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

SEPTEMBER, 2001

ASSOCIATE DEGREE, UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL OF THE WEST INDIES SCHOOL OF NURSING

CERTIFICATIONS

- REGISTERED NURSE WITH COMPACT LICENSE
- BCLS
- ACLS